

CHACOMBE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the **Parish Council Meeting** held on **Monday 8 May 2017** at 7.00pm in the Village Hall.

Present: Cllrs Peter Gliwitzki, Richard Bee, Dick Bloxham, Pat Thomas, Roger Bell, Bryan Wimbush, Bob Fyfe, Robert Tustian, and the Clerk.

		Action
17102	<p>Apologies: Cllr: Ian Williams Accepted.</p> <p>Public Time: Anne Measures, Amanda Robinson, Amelia Thorpe, Chris Digby, Mike Willshire, Lisa Munford, Claire Harper and Rosy Burke. Amelia Thorpe had leafleted the village bringing to the attention of all residents that the 500 bus service would no longer stop in Chacombe. Anne Measures and Amanda Robinson came from Chacombe Park, Barchester Home, they had concerns on how staff will get to and from work, how families will visit residents. Walking to Middleton especially in the winter to get the bus would be hazardous. Cllr. Gliwitzki read the flyer that Cllr. Bee had drafted. Cllr. Gliwitzki had been invited to speak on BBC radio Northampton on Tuesday 9 May, the subject being Euro Garages but would try to include the removal of the buses. Contact: Stagecoach, Highways, Banbury Guardian, Rebecca Breese. Banbury 15 Euro Garages Mike Murry spoke about the number of vehicle journeys and the effect on the village. Cllr Gliwitzki read out Andrea Leadsom reply.</p>	
17090	<p>Election of Chairman Cllr .Gliwitzki : All agreed</p>	
17091	<p>Election of Vice Chairman Cllr.: Bee : All agreed</p>	
17092	<p>Finance officer: Clerk Sally Gliwitzki</p>	
17093	<p>Budget Cllr. Bee had reviewed the budget and created a spreadsheet with capital items on it This needs to be formalised and adopted. A list of projects / ideas written down and agreed would help with future capital planning.</p>	
17094	<p>Review of The APM Held on the 18 April 2017 Minutes had been circulated and read.</p>	
17095	<p>Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 3 April had been circulated and read.</p>	
17096	<p>Implication for the Parish Council, St Peter and Paul's Church PC to review after the meeting with the Archdeacon on the 15 May 2017 to address any ensuing issues with the Church and Churchyard.</p>	

21.6.17

	Agenda item for June.	Clerk
17069	Banbury 15 Euro Garages. Traffic flow figures. What would be the impact? Share traffic figures with Rebecca Breese. Val Furniss email read out and attached to these minutes. Contact Snapdragon Consulting for traffic survey.	Clerk
17078	Bus Shelter/500 Bus route Due to the current situation the replacement bus shelter is now on hold. Contact Stage Coach to complain why they did not contact the Parish Council to inform of the situation. Rebecca Breese will contact The Parish Council but cannot give individual replies to residents' concerns.	Clerk
16061	Temporary Speed Signs To be placed on existing highways poles. To come down by 3 August and stay down for 12 weeks.	Clerk

Finance	
----------------	--

Barclays Bank Statements as of 28 April 2017	
Business Current Account	£18448.94
Business Saver	£9445.70
Community Account	<u>£2552.36</u>
	£30447.00

Expenditure	
--------------------	--

	Cheque	Payable to	Amount	Power
17098	101668	E-on	£180.13	Local Government Act 1972 s214
17099	101669	The Ground Care Company	£250.00	Public Health Act 1875s 164 Local Govt Act 1972
17101	101670	Chairman's Expenses	£34.86	Local Government Act 1972 s 137
17100	101671	Sports and Social Club	£50.00	Local Govt Act 1972 s 142

Information from Councillors
The residents Glen Meadows Farm, Wardington Road, Coton, would like to redirect the public footpath.

The next meeting is on the 5 June 2017 starting at 7pm

There being no further business the meeting closed at 20:37

Peter L. Glendon
5/6/17